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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 9:51 AM

To: 'Stesle, Sarah'

Subject: RE: Suncoast Air Transportation - Address Change P$7000065117

Good morning Sarah,
Unfortunately these are the only addresses you can change by sending us an email

¢ Principal Office (must be a physical address)
» Mailing address
o Officer/Diractor, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses
if your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing fee. Forms are

available from our web page at: www.sunbiz.org, from the homapaga (on the left) select "PRINT FILING FORMS". The fee is $35.00 for a
corporation and $25.00 for a LLC. ’

The change of address request (other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the appropriate section for
processing,. '

Thanks,

Tom

From: Steele, Sarah [mallto:SSteele@wickersmith.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 3:47 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Suncoast Air Transportation - Address Change

Dear Sirl}\ﬂadam,
Please change the principal and mailing addresses for Suncoast Air Transportation, Inc. (FEVEIN 583462634) to the following:

4659 Mirabella Court
St. Pote Beach, FL 33706

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate te contact me. Thank you for your assistance.

Sarah R, Steele

Office Mansger

"WICKER, SMITH, O'HARA, MCCOY & FORD, P.A.

100 N, Tampa Street, Suite 1650

Tampa, FL 33602

Phone: (B13) 222-3939

Fox: (B13)222:3938 '
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This e-mail and any Files transmitted with it are confidentiol and are intended solely For the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressad. This communication may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the
persan responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately
notify Sorah Steele by telephone at (813) 222-3939. You will be reimbursed for reasonable costs incurred.in notifying us.



